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7. The RFP is for Adaptive Literacy & Math Software can vendors propose only the math 
element of the requirement or are vendors required to offer both the literacy and math 
requirements of the scope. 

a. PreK-2 Response: NA (see above, #3) 
b. 3-8th Grade Response: Math only is acceptable 
c. Math Response: Math only is acceptable 

 
8. The title and the second bullet under the Proposals Requirements Section references an 

adaptive math program, but the SOW is all about literacy. Is IDEA looking for both a 
literacy and math program or just a literacy program? 

a. PreK-2 Response: NA (see above, #3) 
b. 3-8th Grade Response: We are looking for both a Math and Literacy program.  
c. Math Response: We are looking for a math program targeted for 6th – 12th grades. 

 
9. Currently only service students through their math software K-8th only - would this be too 

limited for a proposal? 
a. PreK-2 Response: NA (see above, #3) 
b. 3-8th Grade Response: We are always open to quality products and are open to 

award multiple vendors  
c. Math Response: We are looking for one solution to service our 6-12th population 

 
10. Part II Scope of Work covers Literacy, why wasn’t Math included? 

a. Math Response: Answered in first paragraph above. 
 

11. Cost Summary for Attachment O, should we include as appendix? 
a. Yes, please include any cost summary and clarifications in Attachment O. 

 
12. RFP state vendor(s) will service multiple states, does only one proposal need to be 

submitted? 
a. Yes, only one proposal 
b. Please clearly state if you cannot service a specific state(s) in Attachment O. 

 
13. Should we include standards alignment documentation? 

a. Yes, please include hyperlink(s) or document(s)  
 

 

 
  
 


